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To: Ms. Kaitlyn Leffert 

EGLE, AQD 

Warren District 

27700 Donald Court 

Warren Ml 48091 

Dear Ms Leffert: 

As per phone and meeting with you on October 11, 2022, we have been working on the calculations 

required by EGLE. We have had a lot of COVID going thru our family so have not been able to meet with you 
until now to go over what we have done. 

Per conversation, we have the format correct, but not the right voe. You have instructed us how to 

fix that, so we will be working on that to correct and have the right information - hopefully soon. 
Thank you for your patience with us. 

If you have further questions, please feel free to contact, Jan Larson or Julie Fletcher at 
586-756-1880. 

cc: Jenine Camilleri 

Enforcement Unit Supervisor 

@ EGLE, AQD 

PO Box 30260 

Lansing Ml 48909-7760 


